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MEMO

Finance
To: Committee of the Whole

From: Finance Director, Van Rossum
Date: 11/11/2024
Re: Tax Bill Breakdown Widget

Reminder: Please direct property owners to the Tax Bill Breakdown widget available
at the link listed below.

This widget enables users to input any address or parcel number within the City of
Kaukauna and receive a detailed breakdown of their tax bill. It provides a clear view
of tax allocations across each taxing jurisdiction and offers an in-depth look at how
the city's portion of tax dollars is distributed across various services.

This visual tool enhances public understanding of property tax details and fosters
transparency in the use of tax dollars. It also allows residents to engage in the
process by identifying services they prioritize, encouraging active input where
additional support may be beneficial.

Note: The widget will be updated with 2025 budget figures once tax bills are printed
mid December.

Tax Bill Widget Link: https://kaukauna.gov/departments/finance/tax-bill-breakdown/




